



**Cúram Sláinte
Phobail, Iarthar**
ag freastal ar Ghaillimh,
Maighéo agus Ros Comáin

**Community
Healthcare West**
serving Galway, Mayo
and Roscommon

Oiling an Bhainisteora Ginearálta
Na Seirbhísí Míchumais
Cúram Sláinte Phobail, Iarthar,
An Sean Ionad Sláinte, Sráid an Bhiocáire, Tuaim, Co. na
Gaillimhe
T: 09337951

Office of the General Manager
Disability Social Care
Community Healthcare West,
Old Health Centre, Vicar St., Tuam, Co. Galway.
Tel: 09337951

23rd October 2025

Martin Daly TD
Dail Eireann
Kildare Street
Dublin 2

Re: PQ 48598/25

“To ask the Minister for Children; Disability and Equality the position regarding the level of core funding allocated to an organisation (the Brothers of Charity Services Ireland) in Co. Roscommon for the delivery of disability services; and whether this funding reflects the increasing complexity of service users and geographic spread of provision across the county”.

Dear Deputy Daly

I refer to PQ 48598/25 in the above regard and wish to apologise for the late response. The HSE has been requested to reply directly to you on this matter, the following response outlines the position.

HSE Disability Services works closely with our agency partner, the Brothers of Charity Roscommon, to identify gaps in services to meet the needs of people in the area with Intellectual Disabilities (ID). As the main provider of services in the county for people with an ID, this funding has grown significantly over the last number of years with a budget allocation of €29.9m for core funding in 2025.

Demand for services in Roscommon and across the region is continuing to grow and all efforts are made to support the Brothers of Charity Roscommon in securing the required funding within overall budgetary constraints.

Please be assured of our continuing best efforts and that of our agency partner, the Brothers of Charity Roscommon, to advocate for additional resources and provide services to all the people we support in Disability Services.

I trust that this response has clarified the matter that you have raised in this instance.

Yours sincerely

Jan Flanagan
General Manager
Disability Services